Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexico
June 23, 1949

ir. R. R. Spurrier

0il Conserwation Commission
Box 87k

Santa Fa, New Mexico

Dear Dick:

With reference to your letter of June 21, concerning
the F. R. Jackson Skarda #1 Well in Curry County the correct
loeation of this well is 330' from the south line and 2310
from the east linse.

We have the surveyor's plat in our files thus heing
the reason for epproving the Form C=101 as it was. I am sorry
I did not attach a note to the Form C~101 explaining this. If
you would like a copy of all ths correspondence on this wall
I will be glad to send it to youe

Very truly yours,

cg






